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E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S

June 20, 2000

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: E. Dosdall, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Revision to Administrative Regulation II.AR – Recognition of Students

ORIGINATOR: G. Reynolds, Department Head

RESOURCE
STAFF: Carol Anne Inglis, Anne Mulgrew, Sandra Carl Townsend

INFORMATION

The most significant amendment to administrative regulation II.AR – Recognition of Students, is
designed to clarify the selection of top academic students from each senior high school for the
purpose of the district awards night.  Other minor amendments update and clarify the regulation.

As part of the review process, staff from Student Assessment met with senior high school principals
on May 17, 2000 in order to gather input about II.AR.  A draft incorporating this input was emailed
to the principals for any further comment and is reflected in the proposed administrative regulation
II.AR.
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Appendix I - Current Administrative Regulation II.AR – Recognition of Students
Appendix II - Proposed Administrative Regulation II.AR – Recognition of Students
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